Message

From: Claire Williams [clwilliams@kctmo.org.uk]

Sent: 9/18/2014 4:01:45 PM

To: BOOTH Philip [/O=ORGARTELIA/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Philip Boothel1]

CC: slawrence@rydon.co.uk; bruce@studioe.co.uk

Subject: Grenfell - cladding condition discharge issue

Philip

I have just left a message for Simon as | had a phone call from Amy Peck our planning consultant as a result of her
chasing the RBKC planners.

Apparently Claire Shearing has said that the executive director is not happy with the champagne colour and has not
signed off the report, he prefers a ‘greyer’ colour. Claire is now looking through an envelope of samples we left with her
and wants to give the director one to look at — so it would be appropriate for someone to ring her and talk her through
the arguments etc.

Simon, | think that the planners need some assistance at this stage, | think it may be useful if Bruce could intervene
promptly?

Claire Shearing is on_
Thanks

Claire Williams
Project Manager
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